








1G

Page 1



1H

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
February 16, 2017 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present: 
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Barry Cohen, Commissioner Tina Paul, 
Commissioner Michael Karukin and Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky.   

C. Pledge of Allegiance  
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance.   

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Paul recognized all the women in Surfside who participated in the 
Women’s March in January.  Commissioner Paul spoke on items where she 
represented Surfside or was involved in.  Commissioner Paul appointed Deborah 
Cimadevilla to the Sustainability Committee.   
Commissioner Karukin commented on liaisons to various Boards and their role as a 
liaison. 
Commissioner Gielchinsky wished Vice Mayor Cohen a happy birthday.  The 
Commissioner related an incident involving two young children being approached by 
someone in a van who tried to lure them into the van.  He urged parents to educate 
their children on such issues. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to move Item 5E after Item 3.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent 
agenda in the January 10, 2017 Commission Meeting.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Cohen.  The motion passed 4/1 with Vice Mayor Cohen voting in 
opposition. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
The Mayor acknowledged those who have been nominated or received special 
recognitions or community awards.   On behalf of the community, the Mayor 

3A

Page 14



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

2 

  
 

expressed condolences to Code Compliance Officer Graham on the passing of his 
mother and to the family of former Police Chief Terrill Williamson.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to name the Police Training Room after the 
late former Police Chief Terrill Williamson.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor with Commissioner Gielchinsky absent for 
the vote. 
 
The Mayor announced upcoming community events which can be found in the 
Gazette and on the Town’s website.  Vice Mayor Cohen suggested the city celebrate a 
yearly anniversary not just milestone years.   
 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3. Consent Agenda  
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
A. Minutes –  Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk   

 January 10, 2017 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  
  January 19, 2017 Quasi-Judicial Hearing Minutes  
 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of November 30, 2016 – Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager  
 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
      

1. See Click Fix 
2. PAMM 
3. Development Applications 
4. Building Permit 
5. Code Compliance Cases 
6. Fund Balance Reserve Policy 
7. January 2017 Significant Incidents/Arrests 
8. LEO Awards Finalist 
9. Officer/Civilian of the Year 
10. Dolphin Cancer Challenge 
11. Police Events 
12. Information Technology and TV Broadcasts 

  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

         E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
  

- November 1, 2016 Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
- December 15, 2016 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- January 9, 2017 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

Page 15



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

3 

  
 

 
F. Proclamation Request for City of West Miami 70th Birthday – Mayor Daniel 

Dietch 
 

Pulled Items: 
Commissioner Karukin pulled Item 3D, and Item 12.  Commissioner Karukin had 
questions on these items.  There was discussion on an IT Conference and the costs.  
The Mayor pulled Item 2.  The Mayor spoke favorably on the good news item. 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent agenda.  
The motion approved a second from Commissioner Karukin and the motion carried 3/0 
with Commissioner Gielchinsky and Vice Mayor Cohen absent. 
 

4. Ordinances  
 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
1. Temporary Moratorium on Cannabis Dispensing Businesses – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY 
MORATORIUM ON CANNABIS DISPENSING BUSINESSES AS 
FURTHER DEFINED HEREIN; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, A GENERAL REPEALER CLAUSE, 
AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with Commissioner Paul 
absent for the vote. 

 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor closed 
the public hearing. 
 
 

2. Ordinance Amending Chapter 2 “Administration” Article VII “Code of 
Ethics”; Specifically Creating Section 2-227.1 “Honor code for Elected and 
Appointed Town Officials and Town Employees” – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 2 “ADMINISTRATION” 
ARTICLE VII “CODE OF ETHICS”; SPECIFICALLY CREATING 
SECTION 2-227.1 “HONOR CODE FOR ELECTED AND APPOINTED 
TOWN OFFICIALS AND TOWN EMPLOYEES”; PROVIDING FOR 

Page 16



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

4 

  
 

INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with Commissioner Paul 
absent for the vote. 

 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor closed 
the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Karukin commended the Mayor for bringing this item back. 
 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 

 
 

 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 

A. Foreign Sand for Beach Nourishment Projects Resolution – Mayor 
Daniel Dietch 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
SUPPORTING UNITED STATES CONGRESSIONAL BILLS S. 279 
AND H.B. 833 TO AMEND SECTION 935 OF THE WATER 
RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1986 TO FACILITATE 
THE USE OF FOREIGN OFFSHORE SAND IN BEACH 
NOURISHMENT PROJECTS; URGING THE UNITED STATES 
CONGRESS TO EXPEDITE AND FUND THE STUDY TO ALLOW 
FOREIGN SAND TO BE USED IN BEACH NOURISHMENT 
PROJECTS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; DIRECTING THE TOWN 
CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE 
OFFICIALS STATED HEREIN; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 
Public Speaker Jeffery Platt had questions about the sand and the Mayor 
addressed his questions.  
 

Page 17



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

5 

  
 

 
B. Calvin Giordano & Associates, Inc – Information Technology (IT), 

Website Hosting and Multimedia Services – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN ADDENDUM TO THE 
AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 6, 2014 BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE AND CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
(“CGA”) TO RENDER ADDITIONAL SERVICES AS SET FORTH 
IN CGA WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 100 TO PERFORM 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, WEBSITE HOSTING AND 
MULTIMEDIA SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE 
FROM THE 2016/2017 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $125,000 FROM THE GENERAL FUND, PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES ACCOUNT NO. 001-2100-516-3110; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

  
Commissioner Paul had suggestions regarding an app for alerts. 
Commissioner Karukin also believes we should modify our website and 
expand the services as email is almost obsolete.  Commissioner Karukin 
clarified that ERP stands for Enterprise Resource Planning.   
 
 

C. Procurement of Additional Parking Pay Stations –enterprise resource 
planning Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN ADDENDUM TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH HARRINGTON RESOURCES INC., DBA 
PARKER SYSTEMS DATED NOVEMBER 9, 2016 TO PROCURE 
EIGHT (8) ADDITIONAL PAY STATIONS TO REPLACE FORTY-
EIGHT SINGLE SPACE METERS PRESENTLY INSTALLED 
THROUGHOUT THE TOWN; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017; AUTHORIZING THE 
APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 

Page 18



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

6 

  
 

$95,080.80   FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 FROM THE 
MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND, MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 
FROM ACCOUNT NUMBER 402-9500-545-6410 BUDGET; 
PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

  
 

D. Amending 2016-2017 Tourist Resort Fund Annual Budget to Fund 
“First Fridays” Event Series – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-
2017 TOURIST RESORT FUND ANNUAL BUDGET TO FUND 
FOUR 2017 SUMMER FIRST FRIDAYS EVENTS; 
APPROPRIATING FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,000 FROM 
THE RESORT TAX FUND BALANCE ACCOUNT NO. 102-0000-
392-0000 TO THE TOURIST BUREAU PROMOTIONAL 
ACTIVITIES ACCOUNT NO. 102-8000-552-4810; APPROVING 
THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL 
AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.  Tourism 
Director Duncan Tavares presented the item. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion for discussion. The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Paul.  Commissioner Gielchinsky believes 
this is not a tourism item but perhaps more parks and recreation as it for the 
residents.  The Commission discussed the item which may benefit both 
tourists and residents. 
 
The Mayor opened the public speaking. 
Public Speakers: 
Marianne Meischied a member of the Tourist Board, gave an update of 
their meetings.  She is supportive of this resolution. 
-Adam Weinberg spoke in support of the resolution. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul.  The motion carried 4/1 with 
Commissioner Gielchinsky voting in opposition. 
 

Page 19



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

7 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. Active Design Miami – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA SUPPORTING THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF ACTIVE DESIGN MIAMI: DESIGN AND 
POLICY STRATEGIES FOR HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AS 
DEVELOPED BY THE MIAMI CENTER FOR ARCHITECTURE 
AND DESIGN (MCAD); DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO 
TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, ALL 
MUNICIPALITIES IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND THE 
PRESIDENT OF THE MIAMI CENTER FOR ARCHITECTURE 
AND DESIGN; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.  Marta Quitero    
gave a power point presentation and addressed questions from the 
Commission. 

 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers: 
-Moshe Bahar who is wheelchair bound, spoke about sidewalks and the 
increased number of people of all ages who are disabled.  
-Nathalie Vaturi spoke of the difficulty in walking around the community 
due to lack of sidewalks. 
-Lindsay Lecour, Chair of Planning and Zoning Committee gave an 
update on the streetscape vision which encompassed various issues not 
just sidewalks.  She is in favor of this resolution. 
-Walter Norkin spoke about walking the city and safety issues. 
-Moshe Bonh spoke about getting a stop sign at 92nd Street and is cautious 
about the proposal regarding sidewalks and how it may affect some 
homeowners. 
-Becky Manuel spoke of safety issues in walking and is in favor of one 
way streets. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla spoke on the issue and asked that fairness be given 
to all homeowners.  She has made presentations to the Planning and 
Zoning Board with various options.   
-Adam Weinberg spoke on safety issues especially regarding children. 

Page 20



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

8 

  
 

-Rodrigo Slelatt believes safety is the priority and they should do whatever 
is needed to improve the situation. 
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
The Commission discussed the item and gave their views on the various 
issues.   
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to approve.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to move Item 9B after Good 
and Welfare.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and 
all voted in favor. 
 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare  
 The Mayor opened the public speaking. 
 Public Speakers: 

-Lou Cohen read a statement from the 75th Anniversary Yearbook regarding the City 
Center and there being a second floor added.  He gave a short history as to what had been 
discussed over several years. 
-Jeffery Platt spoke about See Click Fix and Code Compliance and getting no response.   

 -Barbara Cohen spoke about upcoming celebrations on 93rd Street. 
-George Kousoulas spoke about information passed from junior committees to the 
Commission.  He also spoke about the Community Center and an addition of a second 
floor. 
-Mandyf Daiadpour spoke about community events and walking in the city as there is a 
safety issue because of lack of sidewalks. 

 
Commissioner Karukin clarified that today they are not approving for sidewalks.  
Members of the Commission addressed the concerns brought by the public speakers.    
The Mayor directed the Town Manager to research a better way for the community to 
communicate to the administration as See Click Fix is not working as it should. 

  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Require Noticing of New Residential Construction – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager. 

Page 21



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

9 

  
 

Manager Olmedillo and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  The 
Commission discussed administrative procedures for posting demolition notices to 
adjacent and across the street properties for the construction of new homes.  They 
also discussed notification of 50% demolition and modifications on existing homes.  
Building Official Ross Prieto addressed questions from the Commission. 

B. Legislative Priorities – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Lobbyist Fausto Gomez gave an update.  There was a lengthy discussion on various 
items and Mr. Gomez addressed questions from the Commission.  Mr. Gomez will 
work with the Town Manager on what is needed to move forward.   

C. Traffic Mitigation Initiatives Update – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Manager Olmedillo gave an update on the item.  Public Speaker Clara Diaz-Leal 
spoke about the safety issue and feels gating is the only solution.  Public Speaker 
Deborah Cimadevilla asked for an update of the traffic meeting with DOT.  
Commissioner Paul, Mayor Dietch and Manager Olmedillo responded.  The Mayor 
directed the Town Manager to come back with information as to bring in PSA to 
address public safety. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting 45 minutes.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
  

D. Reflective Vests and Collars for Dog Walking Town Residents – Vice Mayor 
Barry Cohen 
Vice Mayor Cohen presented the item and said the cost would be minimal.  Pricing of 
the equipment with and without a logo was discussed.  The Town Attorney was asked 
to review any liability issues.  Commissioner Paul, Mayor Dietch and Vice Mayor 
Cohen were in favor of exploring the item further.  The Town Manager will come 
back with information on approximately 100 vests. 

E. Maximum Building Length and Impacts of New Development – Commissioner 
Tina Paul 
Commissioner Paul presented the item.  She addressed issues some as to the number 
of bedrooms, square footage and parking requirements.  Public speaker George 
Kousoulas gave his views on parking and street frontage.  Staff is to present issues 
brought forth by the Commissioner to the Planning and Zoning Board and get their 
feedback.   

F. Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center (RKBBH K-8) Parent Teach Association 
(PTA) Sponsorship Request – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Duncan Tavares presented the item.   The Commission discussed the item and 
Commissioner Paul asked to also consider a donation to the Pelican Harbour bird 
release program. 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to allocate $500 to the Ruth Board Sponsorship.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.   After reconsidering, 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to donate $1,000 to the Ruth Board Scholarship.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor.  
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to donate $500 to the Pelican Harbour Seabird 
Station.  Passing the gavel, the motion received a second from Mayor Dietch and all 
voted in favor. 

Page 22



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 
 

  

10 

  
 

G. Urging Resolution to the Florida Legislature to Establish Zoning Regulations in 
Cities and Municipalities that Prohibit Medical Marijuana Dispensaries in Close 
Proximity to Schools – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to extend the meeting 15 minutes.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
Public Speaker Jeffrey Platt addressed the issue of the possibility of marijuana 
becoming legal for recreational use and dispensaries near schools. 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to approve and come back as a resolution.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
H. Enforcement of the Beach Furniture Ordinance No. 16-1658 – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item and gave an update.  
Public Speakers: 
-Deborah Cimadevilla fully supports the hiring of new staff for the weekends to keep 
compliance. 
-Jeffery Platt spoke about the ordinance and chairs on the beach.   
- Marianne Meischied believes the ordinance is weak and more action is needed 
-George Kousoulas believes the ordinance is not that good as many key items were 
left out. 
-Lou Cohen feels we have a chance to do something and we should keep moving 
forward. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky and Vice Mayor Cohen left the meeting at 11:55 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting 20 minutes.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Paul and the motion carried 3/0 with 
Commissioner Gielchinsky and Vice Mayor Cohen absent. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the hiring of a staff person for the 
weekends.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and the motion 
carried 3/0 with Commissioner Gielchinsky and Vice Mayor Cohen absent. 
 
After discussion Commissioner Paul made a motion to direct the Town Manager to 
present a framework for next month (30 days) and after review bring back an 
amended ordinance in 60 days. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin and the motion carried 3/0 with Commissioner Gielchinsky and Vice Mayor 
Cohen absent. 
 

      10. Adjournment   
  The meeting adjourned at 12:17 p.m.  

 
  Respectfully submitted, 
 

Page 23



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 16, 2017 

11 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 24



3B

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



3C

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



3D

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



3E

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



3F

Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



4B1

Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:  March 14, 2017 

Prepared by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Annual Performance Evaluation for Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo 

Objective: To conduct the Town Manager’s formal annual performance evaluation. 

Consideration: The Town Commission has previously approved and used the enclosed 

performance evaluation form, which included the following evaluation criteria categories: 

1. Individual Characteristics

2. Professional Skills and Status

3. Relations with the Town Commission

4. Policy Execution

5. Reporting

6. Citizen Relations

7. Staffing

8. Supervision

9. Fiscal Management

10. Community

Each Elected Official can rate the Town Manager on various aspects relating to the ten (10) 

evaluation criteria categories identified above.  The rating scale is defined below: 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 

4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 

3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 

2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 

1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 

Once completed, the individual Elected Official ratings will be tabulated, summarized and 

presented as a discussion item. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Clerk, through the Town 

Manager, to distribute the enclosed annual performance evaluation to be completed and 

returned by March 31, 2017. 

9A 

Page 64



  Page 1 of 6  Initials ________ 

 
Town of Surfside 

 
TOWN MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

 
Evaluation Period: January 13, 2016 to January 12, 2017 
 
Each member of the Town Commission should complete this evaluation form following the instructions 
on Page 2 and return it to the Town Clerk. 
 
The deadline for submitting this performance evaluation is 5:00pm on Friday, March 31, 2017. 
 
 
Prepared by: __________________________________ 
 
 
Signature: ____________________________________ 
 
 
Date Submitted:    

Page 65



Page 2 of 6  Initials ________ 

INSTRUCTIONS 

This evaluation form contains ten categories of evaluation criteria. Each category contains a statement 

to describe a behavior standard in that category. For each statement, use the following scale to 

indicate your rating of the Town Manager’s performance. 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 

4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 

3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 

2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 

1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 

Any item left blank will be interpreted as a score of “3 = Average” 

This evaluation form also contains a provision for entering narrative comments, including an 

opportunity to enter responses to specific questions and an opportunity to list any comments you 

believe appropriate and pertinent to the rating period. Please type your responses or write legibly. 

Leave all pages of this evaluation form attached. Initial each page. Sign and date the cover page. On the 

date space of the cover page, enter the date the evaluation form was submitted. 

PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SCORING 

1. INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS

____  Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties, “self‐starter” 

____  Exercises good judgment 

____  Displays enthusiasm, cooperation, and will to adapt 

____  Mental and physical stamina appropriate for the position 

____  Exhibits composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

Page 66



  Page 3 of 6  Initials ________ 

2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS 

____  Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government 

management 

____  Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity 

____  Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them 

____  Willing to try new ideas proposed by governing body members and/or staff 

____  Sets a professional example by handling affairs in a fair and impartial manner 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

3. RELATIONS WITH THE TOWN COMMISSION 

_____  Carries out directives of the Town Commission as a whole as opposed to those of any one 

member or minority group 

____  Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the Town Commission and avoids 

unnecessary involvement in administrative actions 

____  Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all Town Commission members in a 

timely manner 

____  Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority 

____  Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

4. POLICY EXECUTION 

____  Implements Town Commission policy and/or direction in accordance with the letter and intent 

of the Town Commission 

____  Supports the actions of the Town Commission after a decision has been reached, both inside 

and outside the organization 

____  Understands, supports, and enforces Surfside’s laws, policies, and ordinances 

____  Reviews ordinance and policy procedures periodically to suggest improvements to their 

effectiveness 

_____  Offers workable alternatives to the Town Commission for changes in law or policy when an 

existing policy or ordinance is no longer practical 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

Page 67



  Page 4 of 6  Initials ________ 

5. REPORTING 

____  Provides regular information and reports to the Town Commission concerning matters of 

importance to the local government 

____  Responds in a timely manner to requests from the Town Commission for special reports 

____  Takes the initiative to provide information, advice, and recommendations to the Town 

Commission on matters that are non‐routine and not administrative in nature 

____  Reports produced by the manager are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written to their 

intended audience 

____  Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the organization 

are open to public scrutiny 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

6. CITIZEN RELATIONS 

____  Responsive to requests from citizens 

____  Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens 

____  Develops relationships and demonstrates skillful engagement with the news media 

____  Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and strives to 

understand their interests 

____  Gives an appropriate effort to maintain citizen satisfaction with Town services 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

7. STAFFING 

____  Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions 

____  Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard performance 

____  Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations 

____  Professionally manages the compensation and benefits plan 

____  Promotes training and development opportunities for employees at all levels of the 

organization 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

Page 68



  Page 5 of 6  Initials ________ 

8. SUPERVISION 

____  Encourages Departments Directors to make decisions within their jurisdictions with minimal 

Town Manager involvement, yet maintains general control of and accountability for operations 

by providing the right amount of communication to the staff 

____  Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than 

restrictive controls for their programs while still monitoring operations at the department level 

____  Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force in 

general, yet maintains the professional dignity of the Town Manager’s office 

____  Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members at 

least annually, setting goals and objectives for them, periodically assessing their progress, and 

providing appropriate feedback 

____  Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem‐solving among the staff members 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category  

9. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 

____  Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by the Town Commission 

____  Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible format 

____  Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate efficiently and 

effectively 

____  Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial planning 

and accountability 

____  Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category 

10. COMMUNITY 

____  Takes administrative responsibility for addressing the difficult issues facing the Town 

____  Develops and champions sound policy recommendations to avoid unnecessary controversy 

____  Cooperates with neighboring communities and the county 

____  Helps the Town Commission address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long 

term trends 

____  Cooperates with other regional, state and federal government agencies 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ____ ÷ 5 = ____ score for this category

Page 69



Page 6 of 6  Initials ________ 

NARRATIVE EVALUATION 

What would you identify as the Town Manager’s strength(s), expressed in terms of the principle 

results achieved during the rating period? 

What performance area(s) would you identify as most critical for improvement? 

What constructive suggestions or assistance can you offer the Town Manager to enhance 

performance? 

What other comments do you have for the Town Manager (e.g., priorities, expectations, goals or 

objectives for the next six months)? 

Page 70



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date: March 14, 2017 
Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Public Information Program 

Objective: To direct the Town Manager to assess options for a robust public information 
program and develop an action plan to present to the Town Commission for consideration and 
direction. 

Consideration: The Town has many formal communication channels including, but not limited 
to the following: 

• Town meetings and workshops
• Town hall meetings
• Board and Committee meetings
• Surfside Gazette
• Channel 77

• Town Website
• Bulletin boards
• E-mail distribution lists
• SeeClickFix
• CodeRed

Despite the many communication channels, many residents still share that they feel 
disconnected or confused by the Town’s communications.  Further, on many critical matters, 
informal and sometime unauthorized messages create confusion in the community.  
Accordingly, it seems prudent to assess the basic elements of the Town’s current 
communication protocols and develop a more structured and cohesive approach with an 
associated policy framework. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to assess options 
for a robust public information program and develop an action plan to present to the Town 
Commission for consideration and direction. 

9B

Page 71



Town of Surfside, Town Commission Meeting 
March 14, 2017 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Agenda #: 

Date:    March 14, 2017 

From:    Michael Karukin 

Subject:  Charitable Donations Policy 

Objective:  To develop and implement a standard policy for charitable donations by the Town 

of Surfside. 

Consideration:  The town of Surfside routinely receives requests for donations directly from the 

Commission and from a variety of organizations.  However, there is no written policy governing 

the selection and approval process.   

Recently, the Town Manager reported that his understanding is that requests are handled on a 

first come first serve basis.  However, considering tax payor dollars are being expended, what if 

certain requests are objectionable in some way, shape or form. 

Consequently, a Charitable Contributions Policy is needed to: 

a) ensure that charitable donations are budgeted

b) selection of recipients is fair and does not create any conflicts of interests with the

Town, its elected officials, officers, and employees and

c) are consistent with the interests of the town.

In addition, having a formal policy in place can also be used to explain donation request denials. 

Elements to include in a Charitable Contributions Policy can be as follows: 

 Criterial for Eligibility: The policy should describe what type of organizations and causes

will be considered. For example, will giving be limited to 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(6) entities.

 Exclusions and limitation: The policy should describe the maximum permitted value of a

donation and should list the types of requests that will not be considered.  For example:

the exclusion of religious causes or political events and programs.

9C

Page 72



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 

 Focus Area: The policy may contain language that describes priorities or targeted

causes.  For example: Surfside’s unwavering support for our local public school system

and educational programs (e.g., the school nurse program and PTA).

 Request Procedure: The policy should describe the process for making a request and

how the request will be handled. For example:  requests for charitable donations must

be made in writing and forwarded to the Town Manager for research, review, and

disposition.

Recommendation:  Direct the Town Administration to draft a charitable donations policy for TC 
consideration by June 2017 or sooner but prior to the formal budget hearings for next FY. 

Thank you 
Mk 

Page 73



9D

Page 74



Page 75



ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 76



9E

Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



9F

Page 97



Page 98



9G

Page 99



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: March 14, 2017 
Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Localized Flooding 

Objective: To direct the Town Manager to assess and analyze the root cause(s) of localized 
flooding in low-lying areas along Abbott Avenue and develop an action plan to present to the 
Town Commission for consideration and direction. 

Consideration: The Town Commission has previously supported the Utility Upgrade Project to 
improve our water, wastewater and storm water systems.  While the implementation of the 
Utility Upgrade Project has resulted in many benefits to the community, challenges remain 
with regard to localized flooding at low-lying areas along Abbott Avenue.  Storm water 
management is a challenging matter due to the nature of our short duration/high intensity 
rain events, porous substrate, the lower elevation along Abbott Avenue and finite carrying 
capacity of our storm water management system.  The situation is further exacerbated by the 
interaction between and capacity constraints of the Florida Department of Transportation 
storm water management system along Collins and Harding Avenues and the Town’s storm 
water management system along Abbott Avenue and points west.  Regardless, it would be 
helpful to have a better understanding of the underlying issues, possible remedies and the 
associated costs. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to assess and 
analyze the root cause(s) of localized flooding in low-lying areas along Abbott Avenue and 
develop an action plan to present to the Town Commission for consideration and direction. 

9H

Page 100



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: March 14, 2017 
From: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Sustainable Development Incentives 

Objective:  To direct the Town Manager to develop an incentive program for sustainable residential 
and commercial development. 

Consideration:  Surfside has advanced many sustainability initiatives.  However, there is more the 
Town can do to promote sustainability as a core value of all activities under the Town’s purview.  For 
example, the Town could provide appropriate incentives for residential and commercial 
development that implement features such as solar panels, wind turbines, environmentally 
preferable building materials, high efficiency appliances, increased permeable areas, etc.  Incentives 
could take the form of an expedited permitting process, discounted permitting fees or other 
measures.  The point here is that Surfside can foster a community that appreciates the fragility of 
our environment and provides the framework that recognizes and supports sustainability in our built 
environment. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to develop an incentive 
program for sustainable residential and commercial development. 

9I

Page 101


	1G - Dedication of Police Training Room in Memory of Chief Terrill Williamson
	1H - MDFRD Annual Report
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - FACC 45th Anniversary Resolution
	4B1 - Required Noticing of New Residential Construction and Demolitions
	9A - Annual Performance Evaluation for Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo
	9B - Public Information Program
	9C - Charitable Donations Policy
	9D - Pianos on Parade
	9E - Civilian (Town Resident) Safety Vest Program 2017
	9F - Beach Furniture Guidelines
	9G - Temporary Signs
	9H - Localized Flooding
	9I - Sustainable Development Incentives



